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Process

                           Nano-Technology Investigation Complete - Defendants

                           KERNEL Operating Signal 4827.448 MHZ– No Hit FCC Frequency Search

                           Wright State University, IBM Cloud, Northrup-Grumen/NEC

                           6G -38.05 MHZ– No Hit FCC Frequency Search 

OTHER DEFENDANTS: To be Determined upon Completed Investigation

CASE NUMBER: To be Determined

PLEADING TITLE:  ELECTRONIC INTRUSION - HUMAN TRAFFICKING AND SEXUAL        
                                      ABUSE THROUGH ILLEGAL REMOTE INFLUENCE/REMOTE
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                                      NANOBIOTECHNOLOGY, WIRELESSLY CONNECTED BY NEURAL
                                      ELECTROMAGNETIC FREQUENCIES.

SWEARING IN OATH

I Samuel Robert Ludwick solemnly affirm by all that is sacred and righteous, that my testimony here is 
given freely and without coercion, and this is the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help 
me God.

                                                                                                                                                        

Your Honors Judge Walsh, Judge Cleverly, Chief Counsel Steele, and Judicial Commissioners,

My Name is Samuel Robert Ludwick. My Education consists of an Associate of Science Degree in Architectural 

Design and Construction Technology, graduating with a 4.0 grade point average, an Associate of Arts Degree in 

General Education, graduating with a 3.7 grade point average, at Miami Dade College. I was admitted to Miami 

Dade College through the IASA Program, “The Improving Schools Act” of 1994. I had to complete full Academic 

Testing and go through a substantial amount of inoculations to get into the program. I also completed (3) three years 

of a Bachelor of Science Degree in Construction Engineering at Florida A&M University, I had to stop going to 

school after my mother passed away in 2001 due to trying to work, go to school, deal with my mother’s passing, 

being gang stalked, and suffering from “Electronic Intrusion”. So, unfortunately, I never completed my education in 



Construction Engineering, due to the Attack by Gang Stalkers, and the Electronic Intruders. Throughout my 

Testimony you will see that the Evidence is there to find exactly which Contractors are Attacking me, and many 

others in Europe according to Dr. Hildegarde Staninger, who has many Clients in Europe. She stated the same 

organizations, and Companies doing this to me, are also doing this to Citizens of various Nations, and Societies in 

Europe and around the World.

 I began my Career in Architecture, Engineering, and Construction Management at Miami International 

Airport as an Architectural Designer, Draftsman, and Construction Manager with an Architectural firm which 

Contracted for Dade County Aviation Department. I received the job through the job placement center at Miami 

Dade College. In order to do the Construction Inspections at Miami International Airport I had to get Confidential 

Clearance from the FBI, the United States Postal Service, and The Dade County Aviation Department, to manage 

Secret Construction Projects at the Airport, for the Security sections located under the Airport, to install Security 

Devices on the Doors, to Complete the Layout of the Facility to update the Restrooms for Disability Access in 

accordance with the new 1995 Dade County Building Code after Hurricane Andrew, which had just been released. 

We also completed a project for the United States Post Office, also located Under their Facility, to inspect for Bomb 

making materials, drugs, and any other Criminal Substances. I have also worked as a Senior Engineering Technician

for an Engineering Firm in Fort Lauderdale, Florida, a Construction Manager for Various Construction Companies, 

and an Instructor for (2) Two separate Technical Colleges in Fort Lauderdale, Florida. While working and going to 

school I received my General Contractors License for the State of Florida and was Principal of my own 

Design/Build Company and went into partnership with a Real Estate Broker who was a friend of my family and had 

known since I was a child. 

I have done substantial Volunteer work for several organizations including Broward County Health and 

Human Services as an Assistant Instructor for the TRY Center for at risk youth, Transition Incorporated as a 

volunteer at Turner Guilford Knight Prison to help inmates find food, clothing, shelter, and employment upon 

release to reduce the recidivism rate, Habitat for Humanity to help build homes for disadvantaged families, Vice 

President of the Associated General Contractors of America to help rebuild homes after hurricane Andrew for 

disadvantaged families, and Christ the Rock Community Church completing Design and Construction projects. I 

have Donated to several charities including UNICEF – The United Nations Children’s Fund, IFCJ – The 

International Fellowship of Christians and Jews, The American Federation of Police, The Florida Sheriff’s 



Department, PACTS International, Targeted Justice, The International Tribunal for Natural Justice, The American 

Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals, and many others…

I am being victimized by Electronic Intrusion through Remote Neural Monitoring, and Remote Influence of

my Central Nervous System (brain and spinal cord), and Peripheral Nervous Systems (somatic and autonomic) 

causing involuntary body, and brain processes from Wireless Neural Electromagnetic Frequency Signals directed to 

unlawful implanted Nanobiotechnology (Mesogens). These Frequencies are Trafficked to other people and 

organizations for Remote Influence and Remote Neural Monitoring for their Licentious, and Sadistic Pleasure, as 

well as hiding the fact they are experimenting, and implementing Control Technology, therefore Human Trafficking,

and Sexual Abuse. The United States Patents for this Technology go back to the early 1970’s and can be easily 

researched on the U.S. Patent website. The intent is Remote Human Torture and Sexual Abuse and attracts the most 

abominable species of individuals on the planet. The victim is a plaything to their Electronic Captives, the same way

a child is a plaything to the sick pedophile in Child sex slavery. The electronic Intrusion that accompanies organized

stalking is also known as covert electronic intrusion or harassment and the perpetrator uses remote influence as 

assault and battery in their menu of depraved sick crimes. These people are the most loathsome Cowards that have 

ever existed in God’s creation on the face of this planet. Their only purpose is for wickedness and evil. Their 

assailment is always covertly effectuated, many of these criminal organizations have successfully destroyed their 

targets, called Targeted Individuals by the government, isolating the target from family and friends, financial ruining

them, and causing utter chaos in their lives and confusion of their thought process. I like another term to describe 

myself a “Victim of Terrorism”, and these Terrorists, the most horrifying terrorists in society. But now the tables are

starting to turn through the legal process, public announcements, and public awareness. These Terrorists will be 

exposed worldwide as the predatory psychopaths and reprehensible mentally decayed rabble which they are. There 

are many names for these crimes, and many programs of these crimes. 

There crimes are outlined in many publications, websites, periodicals, and research papers by Scientists, 

Medical Doctors, Professionals from Government Agencies, and Research Groups, which are easily researched on 

the internet. The list is endless, and the people of the world need to do their research. A good place to start, and to 

find all the Evidence, and research, patents, etc… is Targetedjustice.com, targetedevidence.com, and PACTS 

International.  These Electromagnetic Frequencies coming into my head, torso, and extremities are associated with 

organizations, schools, colleges, and universities discovered in an Investigation by Melinda Kidder, Private 



Investigator, and Dr. Hildegarde Staninger, Industrial Toxicologist both highly respected professionals in their 

fields. Their Professional Reports are in Evidence to the Tribunal showing I have (11) Eleven Frequencies coming 

into me. The following FCC call signs, and organizations are licensed for these Frequencies WND218 – Spectrum 

Holding Inc., in Ocala - Real Party in Interest is Allegro Capital Investors of India and Tulane University of 

Louisiana, both sending the same Frequency into my Body, WND207 – Nicholls State University, WFD423 – 

Indiana (Ball State) University, WHR854 – California State University, WNC980 – Independent Spectrum Sarasota,

LLC, WNC908 – Colorado State University, WFD423 – Ball State University, WND242 – Dallas-Fort Worth 

Hospital, WHR624 – University of Utah. There are (2) two signals which have no FCC Universal License, described

as no hit signals. The first is 4827.448 Mhz which is a frequency assigned to a “Kernel” in which Wright State 

University is involved, as well as IBM Cloud, and Northrup Grumen/NEC, which is the Core component of an 

Operating System, and designed for real time wideband signal detection. The other signal which has no FCC 

Universal License is -38.05 Mhz. The Spectrum Analyzer used to analyze these signals has detected they are being 

sent into the Nano-Technology (Mesogens) at Frequencies as high as (6) six Gigahertz with Decibels as high as -118

db (decibels) which at the time seemed mild compared to what I feel most of the time, which is extremely high and 

can be considered attempted Murder

  I have substantial Medical Records, Doctors Reports, Hospital Reports, and Medical Imaging - MRI’s & 

MRA’s, Bone Scans of my Entire Body including my Spine, Central Nervous System, and Brain showing Severe 

Injury. I also have Eyewitness testimony to violent physical manipulation of my head, torso, extremities, Eyes, and 

Jaw as well as eyewitness testimony of sleep deprivation. All Physical Manifestations are through the manipulation 

of my Central, and Peripheral nervous systems by the Electromagnetic Signals being sent to the Nano-Technology 

(Mesogens) throughout my entire Body. Causing Substantial Severe Injuries to my Spine (Crippling my Torso, 

Head, & Extremities), Damage to Central (Brain & Spinal Cord) and Peripheral ( Somatic & Autonomic) Nervous 

Systems, Damage to my Brain – Cerebral Vascular Disorders - Brain Aneurism, Cerebral Hemorrhage, Thrombosis, 

and Deterioration of White Matter, Rhegmatogenous of the Eyes (detached Retina), Morgellons Disease from the 

Mesogens throughout my Torso, head, and Extremities, Heart Problems, Lung Problems, Organ Problems, All can 

be Evidenced through Imaging Records, and Medical Records in evidence to the Tribunal. Dr. Hildegarde Staninger 

will be doing Toxicological Examinations to determine any, and all Additional injuries, and provide further evidence

of these injuries. The Report in Evidence by Melinda Kidder can show the exact placement of the Groupings of the 



Nano-Technology (Mesogens), as well as the Numerical Frequency numbers, the Signal Strength, my body 

temperatures throughout my torso, head, and extremities, the UV Lighting of my Eyes showing Molecular Nano-

technology (Mesogens), and Black Spidery Lines throughout my upper extremities. All of this constitutes Attempted

premeditated Murder, Torture, and possibly Murder considering I will die prematurely from this, since there is no 

cure, or way to extract the Molecular NANO-Technology (mesogens) from my Body, and Treason against the 

United States as they are attacking a Disabled American, they Murdered my Common Law Wife, and my Pet. They 

are attacking Millions of people across the United States, and Globally. Which I will give evidence to at the closing 

of this Testimony. There are dozens of other charges which can be brought against these Terrorists as you will hear 

in my personal story.

In approximately 1999 to 2000 in North Miami Beach where I was living at the Home I was born and 

raised in to help my Mother through a fatal Medical Condition and due to close proximately to Miami Dade College 

where I was studying, my wife and I began having problems with my neighbors, hearing footsteps outside my 

bedroom window, break-ins into our home and vehicles and personal items being stolen, cars parked in the corner of

my yard with all windows tinted including the front window. Unusual health problems, such as my eyes, excessive 

pain in my Lumbar, and Cervical Spine, legs, stomach, and skin eczema which I thought was Eczema at the time but

was Morgellons disease due to the Mesogens (Nano-Technology) being put into my system. One morning I woke up

to go to work and there was a severe stinging sensation in the back of my neck at the location where the Brain meets

the Spinal Cord (the Central Nervous System) which I thought was an insect bite, and the back door to the utility 

room was wide open. I thought this strange but had no idea what was about to transpire. Of course, later I found out 

this is the reason for the Gang Stalking to inject you with the implanted Nano-technology, and make you look like 

your Paranoid Schizophrenic if you go to the hospital or to the police, as well as the Character Assassination to your 

friends, neighbors, and family. These attacks started happening after a forced traffic collision by a perpetrator. At the

Accident scene I was waiting to get off the Highway at Miami Gardens drive where everyone was being directed to 

exit due to an accident shutting down I-95. As I was waiting for over an hour, I saw in my rear view mirror a car 

cutting into the line again and again to get in front of the line at the exit. I was at the exit by the time he got to me 

and he deliberately used his car against my Pick-up truck to push me out of the way so he could cut in front of me. 

When I looked over at him, he looked at me and laughed, and shrugged his shoulders. As he got in front of me my 

truck, I hit his rear bumper. We were waiting at least another hour for traffic to get through the red light at Miami 



Gardens drive as the exit had a (1) one-mile loop. I knew my truck did not have any damage, so I let him go, and he 

never came up to me to exchange insurance information. We both drove through the light and away from the scene 

and I went home. A couple of hours later The Florida Highway Patrol knocked on my door and started harassing me,

took me over to my truck to look for damage, which there was none, although he stated there was. He then placed 

handcuffs on me which were too tight and cut off my circulation. He never read me my Miranda rights, took me to 

Dade County Jail, booked me, and I stayed there several hours until my wife came to the holding facility with bail 

money. The Judge in this case charged me with reckless driving, I had to pay the other driver (1) one thousand 

dollars in restitution and he expunged the records due to the ridiculous claims of the perpetrator and the fact I was 

going to College and had a perfectly clean Police record. Evidently, they erased all records of anything happening in

the case, or anyone being involved. Just recently I obtained (2) two Background Checks, and the Case is nowhere to 

be found in my past records, and the place where my wife and I moved to after we left North Miami Beach which is 

Fort Pierce was also erased from my records, and you will see why in the next paragraph. Outside my home I heard 

someone tampering with the water system under my bedroom window, which I investigated, and they ran away after

seeing me. My wife who had Type 1 Diabetes, was being abused by my neighbor, as well as her brother who was 

staying with us while he contracted for me as a sub-contractor. The neighbor and her Husband threatened us with 

violence, and to shoot me for no reason at all. I started feeling what felt like very mild electricity going through me 

as well as my Eyes being forcibly redirected, averted to look at people in ways you normally would not as they were

controlling my Optic Nerves, through the Signals coming into the Nano-Technology. While I was praying one day, I

actually heard a voice answer me in my head, and everyone who prays to our Lord knows he answers through our 

hearts in a “Still, Small Voice” , 1 kings 19:12, and through his word, Romans 10:17. I knew right away something 

was wrong, due to the things that were happening, but of course back then I did not know about this Technology. 

The Voice of God Program was developed by the CIA in the MK Ultra Program before that time, Robert Duncan, 

and many other Authors speak of this program, and many, many other programs which were about to be used 

against my Wife and I.

In approximately 2006 Due to the Stress of the Gang Stalking, the gun violence in the neighborhood, and 

my neighbor threatening our lives with a firearm my Wife developed Kidney Failure from the Nano-Technology 

(Mesogens) placed in our Water System and the stress, as she was a type 1 diabetic and went into low, and high 

blood sugar comas often, and the stress placed on her Body by the Nano-Technology (Mesogens) and the neighbors 



was too much. She was placed on Dialysis, and her health was failing her rapidly due to these Terrorists. I had to get

her out of that neighborhood and moved to  Fort Pierce. I moved to Fort Pierce to start a Design/Build company with

a client of mine Ivan "Mac" Mascioli who was an acquaintance of our family since 1967. I was Designing his office 

building for him, to be built on US-I. I had discussed my problems with Mr. Mascioli before moving to Fort Pierce, 

and he came up with the Idea of starting a Corporation to complete his Office Building. Shortly after moving to Fort

Pierce the Gang Stalking started up again. The Highway Patrol moved into my apartment building, I heard my 

neighbor constantly lying to the Patrol officers that I was doing drugs which my record in evidence with the tribunal

testifies I was not doing Illegal drugs, officers were having Dogs search around my car, and apartment, and of 

course never found any drugs, or approached me in any way to accuse me of drugs or anything else. This is the 

reason they have Concealed my Past records of this address in Fort Pierce, and the Criminal Case involving the 

Florida Highway Patrol. I found out later that this is typical Gang Stalking tactics by neighbors, and Rogue Police 

officers. I heard noises in the air conditioning ducts, and what sounded like the air conditioning and water system, 

and these systems being tampered with upstairs for weeks at a time. I tested the air conditioning vents as to the noise

and discovered the next-door neighbor was watching us through a plumbing camera. I literally caught his wife 

making a comment about me when I was in my Bathroom. The next day I went outside and the Highway Patrol 

officers surrounded her when they saw me, because she said very loudly that I was going to shoot her, and if this 

was real and not Gang Stalking the Highway Patrol would have looked at my past record and found out I have never

had even a Misdemeanor involving any violence what so ever. The Rogue Officers would never have been involved 

in this. The neighbor worked for a plumbing company and the camera system was advertised on his truck for 

finding plumbing problems in pipes, and him and his wife were using it to go through the air conditioning vents to 

try and watch me to set me up for further implantation and frequency signals, as well as character assassination 

which is typical tactics as all the Evidence from the thousands that have come forward have attested to, and all the 

whistle blowers have attested to. There was an older gentleman always going up stairs to the apartment above me 

where the work was going on to install the voyeurism equipment, who I also observed talking to my Client and 

business partner Ivan "Mac" Mascioli in the office where we would have meetings, and where I worked at times 

Designing and Drafting his office Building. My Wife and I decided to move again due to the Gang Stalking, I was 

very worried about her health. When I was leaving Fort Pierce this same gentleman was standing outside watching 

me pack up the truck and did not seem very happy, I was leaving. Evidently, they had put out a lot of funds into 



equipment and Technology the neighbors and the gang stalkers around me used, watching and attacking my Wife, 

and I.

Due to the Gang Stalking and Harassment my wife and I moved again in 2007 this time to Hawthorne, in

Putnam County Florida and rented a house from my brother who was managing the families Motel and RV park.

Shortly after moving to Hawthorne the Gang Stalking started again. I saw someone standing behind the garage

daily, watching me. I also saw the Neighbor from Fort Pierce next door with several  other men watching me

constantly. The water pump stopped working so my brother had it repaired, and the repairman said that someone

had left  the  cap  to  the  tank  too  loose  and  the pump burnt  out.  Of  course,  later  I  found out  they  put  Nano-

Technology (Mesogens) in the Water tank as the same vehicle which followed me in Crescent City, I saw parked in

front of our house outside the fence several times. The next-door neighbor threw a 2x4 piece of lumber at the

window in the dining room and broke it. Someone broke into our home and stole money, and personal items. Two

men tried to break into my bedroom window, and I happen to be home and caught them. My wife wanted me to

call the police. I did and the one who tried to break into my house was arrested, and his friend told the police he

was the one who broke into my house and stole money and personal items. The feeling of Electricity started to

course through my body more often, mostly in my legs and since I was diagnosed with Spine problems from this I

went to the Hospital where they administered Steroids to relieve the swelling, which was ineffective. My spine got

so bad I had to file for disability with the Social Security Administration Physician and my Primary Care Physician

concurred. The Social Security Doctor examined me, and I received disability (3) three years later. My wife was

complaining of the same thing saying she felt vibrations in her body. I thought it might be from her poor health due

to her Diabetes or kidneys, as I was still unaware of this technology and did not know what Electronic Intrusion,

Electronic Harassment, or Satellite Terrorism was, or the gang stalking programs. Our Papillion Puppy who was

basically  our  child  for  over  12 years  was  falling mysteriously,  and  now I  know he  was  getting  hit  with  the

electricity too. My wife started having severe pain in her spine too. I took her to the Hospital in Ocala, Florida (3)

Times, and they would not do anything about it. Eventually it got to where she had problems getting out of bed, so

I would help her up in order to get to the bathroom, or to the kitchen. At her next appointment with her Primary

Care Physician, her Doctor referred her to the same Hospital and made sure she had an MRI. They found a Cist in

her Spine from the Nano-Technology (Mesogens) and operated but it paralyzed her completely. I would go to visit

her every other day and the hospital was not taking care of her properly and I constantly complained. While she



was in the Hospital recovering our Papillion, puppy started screaming one day so I took him to the Veterinarian. I

asked for MRI’s and they found that he was having problems with his spine also. The only thing he could do for

him was give him pain medication. The next day he was still screaming, unable to sleep, eat, or use the bathroom. I

could not watch him in so much pain, so I took him back to the Veterinarian and had him put to sleep. My wife

took the news extremely bad. After a month in recovery the Doctor at the Hospital and her Primary Care Physician

recommended that she go to a rehabilitation Hospital in Gainesville, Florida. I signed the papers for her to go and

they did not take care of her properly. At the Rehabilitation Hospital when I would be sitting with her, she would

act strange like I do now due to the Electronic Intrusion. They were supposedly treating her for an infection from a

hole in her spine caused by a Skin ulcer which the Hospital in Ocala, Florida caused from improper care of her. A

month after she was in the rehabilitation hospital, I went to visit her, and she was in the Dialysis center, but she

could not move her entire Body, no facial expressions, no body movement at all. I called the administrator of the

Hospital and they had the Physician look at her. I heard them call stat to the Dialysis Center and asked them the

Problem, of course they did not answer at the time. Her Primary Care Physician who was also her Nephrologist

later told me her feeding tube was hooked up to her Dialysis tube. Someone had Murdered her Purposely to hide

the evidence of them damaging her spine. I called an Attorney and they told me since I was her Common Law

Husband and did not have Court paperwork, I could not sue the Hospitals, her daughter or family did not want to

sue because they lived so far away.

In  2012  after  the  Hospital  murdered  my  Wife,  and  my  Puppy  I  moved  to  our  family's  property  in

Hawthorne but in Alachua County, Florida. The Gang Stalking, Electronic harassment, and Satellite Terrorism

continued.  The  Electricity  from the  Electromagnetic  Radiation  started  getting  worse,  I  thought  there  was  a

problem with the electricity in the mobile home I was in. I would hear noises on the roof which at the time I

thought was Racoons, Rodents, etc... Again, I woke up one morning with a severe pain in the back of my neck,

and a needle mark there. The front door was unlocked which I never leave unlocked as Hawthorne is not a safe

place to live. The only incident from the neighbors was the Police were called out for the discharging a firearm. I

heard them approach my brother though while I was in the next room working on the computer, and they did not

know I was there. They were asking him to help them, but my Brother said he would not do that to me. My

Brother started to have problems after that and got attacked by a man that came behind him and hit him with a

large length of lumber,  possibly a 2x4, or 4x4. The Hotel, and RV Park started to have problems due to an



extremely large water bill. We called out professionals to look for leaks, but they could not find out where the

water was going to. The Hotel was getting broken into on a regular basis, the laundry room was getting broken

into and the washers, and dryers were getting the quarters taken from them. They made sure we could not sustain

the business. We went to the City Council meeting to obtain assistance to no avail. My brother and I moved to his

house on Silver Lake where my wife and I previously lived in Putnam, County. I lived into a trailer behind his

house, and he lived with his daughter and boyfriend. They took advantage of this and started hitting me with more

Electromagnetic Radiation than ever before. I thought there was something wrong with the electricity in the trailer

again. The Gang Stalking continued. They broke into my trailer on a regular basis stealing personal items. Again,

they broke in while I was sleeping and injected me with Nano-Technology, as well as placing it in my water

system. They dropped the front of the trailer, so my trailer leaned forward. After we sold the Motel and RV Park I

moved to Crescent City, Florida and purchased a Home in a Mobile Home Park.

I moved into Mobile Home #10 at Crescent City Mobile Home Park in Crescent City, Florida in 2013. 

After I received Computer service, my computer started getting hacked into. Files were being manipulated, they 

started sending Messages to me on the Desktop. Again, someone broke in and injected me with Nano-

Technology, and I heard someone outside one day working on the water pipes, which means it was again placed 

in my water system. By the time I got outside they were gone. I started having trouble sleeping, they started 

talking to me when I was praying again at night before I went to sleep. I developed/broke out in a Severe case of 

Morgellons disease again which I thought was Eczema due to the stress of losing my Wife, and puppy as in 

North Miami Beach. Eventually I started feeling the Electromagnetic Radiation coursing through my body again,

and suffering from sleep deprivation. After living there for a couple of years the manager, Joe, asked me if I 

would like to sell my Mobile home to the Gentleman, and his wife in mobile home #16. I told him no, but he 

persisted. I priced the Mobile Home way above Market value to dissuade them from wanting to purchase it. I did

not hear from Joe again. About a month later the owner of Mobile Home #16 approached me and accepted the 

price I quoted. I went and looked at Mobile Home #16 and decided to go ahead and help him and his wife out 

because they needed a place larger for their Granddaughter. I did not realize that I was being set up for a major 

Terrorist Attack by the Gang stalkers, and my neighbors, who they were lying to as they lie to all victims of this 

crime to Assassinate your Character. I had already told the owner and the new Manager to do a background 

check on me, because I knew now, they were not going to leave me alone, and would continue to attack me. I 



also told them not to believe anyone who approached them concerning me because they have lied to my 

neighbors before. Character assassination is typical for these crimes as can be attested by all victims in these 

cases, and all Professionals, research, and Whistle blowers. Shortly after I moved into mobile home #16 from 

mobile home #10 1 put a padlock on the sliding glass door because Joe the owner/leaser did not have a key to the

door, so I could lock it. Soon after someone took my lock off and put another lock on, so I could not get into that 

door. My Mobile Home got broken in to, my car was broken into, vandals were constantly stealing and breaking 

things. Again, I woke up with a puncture mark in the back of my neck and the door left open. I discovered a 

crack in my ceiling the width of my mobile home after Joe asked to get on my roof to check its configuration for 

another Mobile Home. I went to Dr. Hough my Primary Care Physician and told him I had been feeling ill, 

during the examination he found that I had lost over (40) forty pounds due to the Electromagnetic Radiation. My 

spine Doctor, Dr. Flinchbaugh had possibly talked to the perpetrators as he told me they told him if I filled my 

prescription, they would put me away, as he was my orthopedic for my spine. He did not say who “they” were. 

Awhile later my plumbing was vandalized. I heard them cutting a root outside my mobile home. I overheard one 

of my neighbors Bear say it was due to gossip and rumors about me. The plumber found a root in my drainage 

system with duct tape holding it in place. It cost me $550.00 to repair my plumbing. I had heard gossip and 

slander about me while inside my mobile home from the neighbors having conversations outside, which we 

always talked in the park as the mobile homes were only (10) ten feet apart, and it was easy to see the street. 

Basically, Character Assassination again although these people knew I was a very quiet neighbor. Kathy the 

manager, who Joe had employed after his lease was up with Glorie the owner of the property, constantly called 

me crazy, trying to get me upset so I would move. Several people treated me with contempt for reasons I did not 

know. I now know they wanted my mobile home and the perpetrators wanted to continue to ruin my life and 

reputation. My neighbor knocked on my door one day which he or anybody else in the Mobile Home park never 

did, and he said he just wanted to talk. I saw his roommate A.J. out of the corner of my eye watching something 

going on behind my Mobile Home, and then motioning to the gentleman talking to me that everything was O.K., 

and he stopped the conversation right there. He was distracting me while they were putting a device on my water 

system. The next day I got a notice on my door from Kathy the Manager that the Water Department had put 

devices on the Water Systems to measure the amount of water used. I went outside and looked at the device and 

it was a large plastic device feeding into my Water. I looked at the other Mobile Homes and no one had this 



device on their water System. I suspect they were putting additional Nano-Technology in me the same way they 

did at all the places I lived since before the year 2000. The same suspicious events occurred at all of them. My 

neighbors from Mobile home 20, Bear, and Kathy the Manager stood outside, and they played as if they were 

going to shoot me, I ignored the Act and waved to them. I know everyone involved in the Mobile Home Park. 

One night I heard people outside my mobile home threatening my life and telling me to leave. I called my step 

daughter immediately and told her if I did not contact her by in the morning to call Law Enforcement in case, 

they murdered me. They continued telling me they were going to kill me if I did not leave my home. I did not 

have much of a choice, so I told them to go ahead and shoot. My front window was covered with a picture screen

of police officers pointing guns at my mobile home. After several minutes and the officers did not move, I knew 

it was a set-up. I saw them removing the picture screen the next morning. At night there were sounds of saws 

trying to saw their way through my mobile home and sounds of them trying to break into my sliding glass door, 

and windows, Which I found out later was technology like shotgun microphones. They were trying to force me 

out of my mobile home with electromagnetic devices, Directed Energy Weapons, Sound Casting Devices, etc.... 

My skin was burning in certain areas, and an immense amount of electricity was coursing through my body. I 

looked out my window the next morning and saw electromagnetic, and possibly microwave devices all around 

my home, antennas, wiring, and various unusual devices. I took pictures, but they were erased off my cell phone 

which was tapped from a remote location. I tried to turn off Bluetooth, and record to no avail as they had locked 

me out utilizing a password which I could not break. There are still some pictures on my cell phone left of the 

devices they were using. The pictures they erased can be taken from my SIM card by someone knowledgeable 

with electronics. As I am disabled, and I held up a sign with the letters ADA (American Disabilities Act). A short

time later I heard a gentleman telling them to take down the devices on Sunday night, as I would not be able to 

call the ADA until Monday morning. That morning the manager Kathy told me she wanted me to come outside. I

looked outside and did not see her. She continued to tell me to come outside. When she finally showed herself, I 

went outside to see what she wanted. Her and a police officer was standing there, When I went up to talk to them

the police officer grabbed for my arm and went to pull his gun. I was unarmed and calm. I took Chinese arts, 

meditation, and Martial arts when I was younger so not much scares me or causes much stress.  I turned around 

slowly and walked into my house. I told them all they want is to take away my home. She called me outside 

again telling me the police officers were gone, again I suspect Rogue Police Officers. She told me she wanted me



to see the paramedics after what they did to me. Which shows she set me up along with the perpetrator. So, I 

went outside and let the paramedics examine me in the back of the truck. The paramedics examined me 

physically and psychologically and told me I was fine and quickly gave me an injection which they said was to 

help me relax, but I suspect was more Nano-Technology (Mesogens).

The rogue paramedics, and police knew about the entire program of gang stalking and electronic 

intrusion.  That night they were also hacking into my computer, and using the speakers to create various sounds, 

and voices, as well as creating characters on my computer. There had been several instances of hacking in the 

past. Possibly the IP addresses of the hackers can be found by a knowledgeable person in computer technology. 

They continued to tell me to leave my home, so I packed my things to leave. I heard audible voices that evening 

which sounded like Glorie the owner, Kathy the manager, and the chief of police. The next morning, I went to 

Winn-Dixie to refill my medication where I discovered my debit card did not work. I told the pharmacist they 

were chasing me out of my home, and the pharmacist and pharmacy technician told me they already knew about 

what they were doing to me, which tells me they were lying to the entire town about me to assassinate my 

character. Even the local Police Department. I was outside checking the damage on my mobile home and Kathy 

the manager was following me around. As I was checking the sliding glass door, I noticed they had replaced their

padlock with the padlock I originally put on. I saw Kathy point this out to the neighbors across the street from 

me. I got my key and checked my lock to make sure it worked. Later, Kathy and Bear came to my porch and 

asked me what was wrong as if they already knew about it. I told them I wasn't feeling well, and Kathy stated, 

"that's EDOM". During my research I found out that EDOM is defined as "Electronic Dissolution of Memory”, a

term for Electronic Terrorism. EDOM-RHIC defined in Robert Duncans publication and many others. The 

manager Kathy continued to call me crazy and told me I was incapable of taking care of myself, when I was 

doing fine. This is typical of Organized Gang Stalking, to discredit the Targeted Individual to get them to kill 

themselves or be diagnosed as Delusional / Paranoid Schizophrenic. I packed my things and was sitting outside 

when I heard the owner Glorie tell the Manager Kathy she did not know what to put on my eviction notice. 

Kathy told her to wait until I moved, and she would deal with it. I am disabled, and it is illegal for them to force 

me out. After that I went ahead and packed my vehicle and left thinking that would be the end of it, since I did 

what they wanted. As I was driving out of town on route 17, I heard people talking over a two-way radio, telling 



someone to follow me and to pull me over before I reached the city limits. I looked behind me and there was a 

lady in a red pick-up truck. The talking I heard they called spyware, which they said was put into my car, as I 

heard them later state. That day I did not let them know I could hear them through their own spy device. She 

stated "Chief, I am unable to pull him over because he is driving the speed limit". I continued until an SUV 

pulled alongside of me and motioned for me to pull over in Volusia, County, at a laundry mat on route 17. I 

pulled over and sat there as I was in immense pain from packing and moving my mobile home. I called my step 

daughter while I was sitting there. I heard two people talking over my speaker (vibrations). I audibly heard 

someone talking behind the fence next to the laundry mat and could see him through the fence. I looked behind 

me and saw the red pickup truck which was following me in the empty lot across the street. They were 

conversing concerning me. I heard them call each other "Lieutenant", and "Chief'. While I was talking to my 

stepdaughter, I told her exactly what they were talking about. They were listening to my conversation, and once 

they learned that I was able to hear them they got quiet. A few minutes later a Volusia County Sheriffs car pulled

behind me. They walked to my car and told me to get out, which I did. They searched me and asked me why I 

was parked there. I told them I was leaving Crescent City but did not have the money to get to Miami to where 

my step daughter is, that someone had changed the password on my bank account by hacking into my computer. 

They told me to go to Crescent City Police Department and report it. The police department told me to go to the 

bank and get a statement. I went to the ATM first to double check my account and was still locked out. I went 

inside and requested a statement. I withdrew all my funds after showing them my ATM card. I went back to the 

Police Station and they had locked their doors, probably because the perpetrators had discussed this with them. 

After I left town, I disconnected the cell phone by pulling the SIM card and I heard them on the so-called 

spyware as they called it, that they lost my signal. The so-called Chief of Police told them to follow me.

 I stayed at several hotels over a period of three weeks. I was continuously followed and harassed again 

in 2016. At one of the hotels I woke up with a red area around a puncture mark. It eventually got infected and I 

ended up at Hollywood Memorial Hospital. I received intravenous antibiotics. I told them I was homeless due to 

being forced out of my home and they referred me to an independent living facility. I lived at the independent 

living facility for two months, where it all started again. While going to the bank and Post Office one day to 

change my address and set up my bank account a Spanish gentleman deliberately hit my car extremely hard 



destroying my right quarter panel. He looked like the same guy who hit me in North Miami Beach several years 

ago. He called the Police, and since it was caught on a traffic camera at the corner of Miramar Parkway, and 

State Road (7) seven, they charged him with the accident, and told me to leave. In the accident report which I 

still have, the Officer in charge put a fictitious Insurance company down for me. For what reason  

I do not Know. Other cars were hit in the accident also. Neither accident, charges, or Court appearances showed 

up on (2) two separate background searches of myself. Both I completed on February 2nd, 2019. I even went 

further and searched all the court records and did a National Security search on myself to no avail. No accidents, 

no Tickets for the Incidents involving this gentleman, or police officers involved. The searches just revealed that 

I have no Criminal Background whatsoever. Keep in mind I was a Boy scout from the time I was a Child to the 

time I was a teenager, I have no Criminal Background, and no Misdemeanor offences. So why the Attacks by the

Government? At the Independent Living Facility where I was placed by Hollywood Memorial Hospital Social 

workers Staff I heard the same people that were outside my bedroom as Crescent City utilizing (V2K) Voice to 

Skull Technology. They were using the voices of whom they called the Chief of Police, and Lieutenant, etc.... 

The next-door neighbors were pounding on garbage cans outside my window when I went to bed. On the fourth 

of July they shot a gun off 15 times right outside my window to see if I would be affected. I was a National Rifle 

Association Firearms Instructor, and a Competition Shooter in the Boy Scouts, so I know the sound of a firearm 

verses the sound of Fireworks. They stated they were trying to Rattle me. Evidently, they wanted me stressed 

out. The next-door neighbors seemed to be involved as because I heard and saw them discussing my situation 

several times. According to my research Gang stalkers typically get the neighbors involved through character 

assassination. One time I heard the neighbors discussing with the air conditioner repair men the fact that my 

mind was being read. The so-called Chief of Police (same voice) stated when he started repeating my prayers to 

me one night that my mind was being read, and he could see all five senses on the computer, and they would 

continue doing this the “rest of my Life”. I heard continuous voices which seemed to be coming from speakers, 

as well as Auditory Harassment (V2K) voice to skull technology. Then they started the electrical attack again 

from Directed Energy Weapons, electromagnetic pulse weapons, and microwave wave weapons. One night they 

nearly murdered me they were hitting me so hard in my head and chest, trying to get my heart to stop and 

damage my brain. The Pain and Torture from the Directed Energy Weapons, Microwave Weapons, V2K, the 

Nano-Technology implanted throughout my Body is Extremely Painful. The Pain is so Extreme that it is 



impossible to describe. They did Severe and extreme damage to my Brain, Central and Peripheral Nervous 

Systems, my Spine, and throughout my torso and Extremities, as my MRA's, MRI’s, and Medical Reports can 

attest to. When I was at a Doctor's appointment in Lowell Davis's office for my Spine, two gentlemen were 

sitting around me, one sitting next to me, the other across from me. The V2K (voice to skull technology) started 

talking to me, and it was coming up on his I-Phone and he would follow the directions from his Handler. They 

would tell him idiotic things to do, and he would do them just to show me the V2K (voice to skull) technology, 

he had an earpiece in. To let me know that I was being watched, for what reason I do not know as my 

Background searches attested to. The gentleman went into the back-exit door to talk to someone in Dr. Davis's 

office and then came out. I have a feeling it was my Doctor because I received injections in my Spine that day, 

and it was the most painful experience of my life. It should not have been that painful. They did not wait for the 

Anesthetic to work before they injected me. One day the V2K started telling me to get out of the house and not to

take anything with me, as they were subjecting me to an intense amount of electricity, through Directed Energy 

Weapons. I was unable to stand the immense pain and packed up my most valuable possessions and left, the 

same as I did at Crescent City Mobile Home Park. The Landladies Sister who is a Military Psychiatrist was 

parked in the Yard watching me pack up my car and told me to lock the door through the V2K – voice to skull 

technology. I did not want my land lady at the independent living facility Ms. Foster involved with all this as she 

was 78 years old and a very kind lady, her sister is substantially younger. I was continuously hit with massive 

amounts of electricity as I stayed at several hotels, and theV2K auditory harassment continued. I was out of 

money at this point, and my health was deteriorating rapidly. I called my brother Lee and told him I was 

homeless and needed help, as I called him from Crescent City when this first started. At that time, I was down to 

160 pounds and had lost as much as 100 pounds from the Nano-Technology, the implanted Mesogens, and the 

Electromagnetic Frequency signals were making me extremely ill, to the point of death.

I left Miramar and moved in with my brother in 2016. I am still presently staying with my brother and

sister-in-law.  The  Electricity  continued  to  course  through my  body.  They  had  more  control  of  my  Central

Nervous System at this time, as they continued to cause my head, neck, and extremities to move sharply and

painfully, causing severe damage as described in my Medical Records. I did not sleep for over a month due to the

continued attack from these Weapons of Mass Destruction. I was having painful cramps in my feet and legs. I did



not  know exactly  what  was  happening  to  me,  although I  knew I  was  being  stalked  utilizing some type  of

technology. I talked to my brother and he told me about organized gang stalking, utilizing microchip implants. He

heard of this on the radio show Coast to Coast, with Derrick Robinson. I started doing extensive research on the

subject and have seen several Doctors. The Doctors have done MRI's, Bone scans, X-rays, and an MRA. The

Neurologist found a small saccular aneurism off the left lateral distal basilar artery, and anterior cerebral artery

severely stenotic due to the Electromagnetic Radiation being used against me. They could not find a microchip

probably because they used Nanotechnology, as well as Computer Generated Brain Mapping. The doctors do not

want to deal with the cause, they just want to relieve the symptoms, as this technology is unknown to some of the

doctors I have seen, and they have threatened or payed off others. My life is being threatened by this, I am slowly

dying from the ionic radiation, and constantly harassed with Auditory Harassment 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

The electromagnetic radiation is extensive and constant. My headaches are severe, as well as immense pain in my

spine, and extremities. My MRI’s reveal  they have crippled my Cervical  Spine, Lumbar Spine, and Nervous

Systems.  As  of  February  2019,  they  are  harassing  me  through  auditory  harassment  (V2K)  voice  to  skull

technology, and extensive electricity coursing through my body continuously 24 hour a day, 7 days a week from

the  Microwave  weapons.  Through  the  Auditory  Harassment  they  are  trying  to  cause  Mental  Anguish,  and

Psychological  distress utilizing the image of the final  moments in the death of all my loved ones,  the worst

aspects of their deaths which is too terrible to discuss. With the V2K (Auditory Harassment) from Computers,

Artificial Intelligence, and Computer Operators, they speak and visualize the most Perverted, Depraved Sexual

Elucidations beyond imagination, utilizing past and present  people in my life no matter who. They also use

various other extremely grotesque Elucidations beyond imagination. Fortunately, I am strong enough mentally to

get through this so far, but through my research I have discovered that they are able to get people to take their

own lives, and be diagnosed with Psychiatric illnesses, such as Psychosis, Paranoid-Schizophrenia, etc... They

through subtle thought manipulation which the victim is completely unaware of, also get people to take the lives

of others as in the mass shootings you have been seeing around the United States, more than likely to take away

our “right to keep and bear arms” outlined in the Constitution, by turning Americans against Firearms. They

control the Brain and all your Nervous Systems, so they can control the desire for Medications which work on the

Nervous System, hence the “Opioid” Crisis in America. They now, due to the V2K (voice to skull) technology

they cannot be subtle like the first (10) ten years of this, torture me constantly, trying to get me to take my life,



and to Hurt others, for example trying to get me to commit mass Shootings, hit others, commit sexual Acts, take

overdoses of my Medications,  etc....  They can see and hear everything around me, so they are invading the

privacy of not only me, but also my family, and everybody around me. My family and I have put an extreme

amount of funds trying to take care of me while I go through this. My family knows me very well and knows that

I am physically and mentally strong, so I have handled it to this point, and I have a high moral philosophy, so

they believed the events which transpired right away and are witnesses to the outward physical evidence of what

was and is happening. I have a Strong faith in my Lord, which is the Main reason I have Gotten through this. He

has Prepared me for this my Entire Life, through Biblical Studies, Chinese Arts as in Meditation, and Martial

Arts. As I stated earlier it was my brother which pointed me in the right direction as to what was happening to

me. They told me they are available as witnesses  to what has happened to me and will  complete affidavits

attesting to the physical manifestations of this. These Terrorists have cost me my entire career, which I went to

school for many years to change to a better career. They have cost me my Health, My Life, My Wife, My Puppy,

and (5) five homes.  I have spent all the Funds that I have received dealing with this since before the year 2000 on

places to live, Hotels, trying to escape, devices trying to stop this, Professionals, Attorneys, Private Investigators,

etc...

As I stated in the beginning of this Testimony through my research, I have discovered this is Electronic 

Intrusion, Electronic/Satellite Terrorism utilizing Satellite Weapons Technology, Electromagnetic Pulse 

Weapons, and Organized Gang Stalking, and many other names. Also, there are many different programs that the

Government Agencies, Corporations, and organized Crime has put together to do this to all societies across the 

globe. As part of my research I traveled 1000 miles to Tennessee to find out whether it was local transmissions or

satellite transmissions, and discovered it is satellite transmission as the auditory harassment did not stop or 

diminish at a thousand miles away. There are many names of what is being done to me. Remote Neural 

Monitoring, Auditory Harassment, V2K (voice to skull), R.H.I.C. E.D.O.M. (radio hypnotic intra-cerebral 

control / electronic dissolution of memory), etc... Most of the V2K Voice to Skull is spoken by a computer 

system, what they call A.I. Artificial Intelligence, which is basically an oxymoron since machines have no soul, 

or spirit. The computers of course have operators, and programmers which speak occasionally but the computer 

does most of the talking. The so-called A.I. Artificial Intelligence has no real knowledge, because they have no 



understanding, or wisdom, as stated in the first chapter of Proverbs. Everything the A.I. supposedly thinks, is 

downloaded information which is run by Algorithms. I have United States Patents on this Technology, Federal 

Court Cases, Technical Research, etc... All research is available upon request. I have an idea who was hacking 

my computer, and telephone, as well as the audio harassment. The only way to verify who is continuing with the 

Gang Stalking and Electronic Terrorism before and after Crescent City Mobile Home Park is to interrogate the 

individuals who has lived next door to me, tell them they were lied to and assassinated my character to get them 

to help them. The owner Glorie, Glories son in law, the manager Kathy, her boyfriend Bear, Joe the previous 

owner/leaser, A.J. and his roommate who lived across the street, as well as mobile home #20, and every neighbor

since North Miami Beach can be interviewed to determine who is and was doing this. The entire back rows of 

Crescent City Mobile Home Park are possible witnesses to this and were possible accomplices as the pictures on 

my SIM card from my cell phone will show the antennas, and devices were mounted on their roofs. With an 

investigation, and interviews with these people the truth can be revealed. They will probably protect themselves, 

and the owner by not telling the truth, but I know they were responsible for starting this, and know who is doing 

this as they were accomplices. I have already passed Elkman's  METT/SEIT micro and macro expression 

evaluation, and REID interviewing techniques to determine if I am telling the truth about all this through 

Columbia Investigations, Melinda Kidder, P.I., and the people involved in this should have to do the same thing 

when this is investigated for a trial in court for civil and criminal charges against these people. During my 

research I have discovered several organizations, one of which is called (PDEHS) Prevention and Detection of 

Electronic Harassment and Surveillance. They had a contact in Florida named Elvira Williams, who I called. She 

was recently Murdered by these Terrorists. Her story is available through PACTS International. She told me of a 

lady who runs a radio talk show named Ella Free. I contacted Ella and she led me to the Professionals who are 

now helping me; Melinda Kidder, and Dr. Hildegarde Staninger. I contacted Ms. Kidder in July and made an 

appointment for an H-SCADA - Assessment Protocols Report on September 1st, 2017. I contacted Dr. Staninger 

and completed an H-SCADA Bio-Energy Field Assessment, which utilizes the report Melinda Kidder did. In 

November 2017 I did an FCC signal search. I had an analysis done, research, and report written on the FCC 

License Search. I will have a blood Test done and analysis on my skin, and hair to determine the type of Nano-

Technology used in me. The analysis will show exactly who is doing this by tracing the Nanotechnology back to 

the Manufacturer and purchaser. Specifically, Dr. Staninger has found a Kernel through the Frequency 4827.448 



which will trace back to the manufacturer, and then the purchaser of that particular Nano-Technology, and 

Signals. Only (2) two manufacturers make this Kernel, and through the materials used will point to one. They are

continuing the assault on me with Radio Frequency signals causing electromagnetic ionic radiation to course 

through my body. The auditory Harassment (V2K) is still continuous. My Spine is more painful than it has ever 

been. My headaches are extremely painful. I see an Orthopedic Pain Manager for my spine, as well as a Neuro 

Surgeon, and a Neurologist for my Brain. They cannot help much, as the pain is extremely overwhelming. Dr. 

Staninger has finished her Report and found out that a company called Spectrum Holdings, Inc. owned by 

Allegro Capital Investors, LLC, and Schools, Colleges, Universities, and a Hospital is the reason I was attacked 

by all these people as I am sure they can attest to at Crescent City Mobile Home Park. Crescent City is in the area

that Spectrum Holding Company is Licensed by the FCC to transmit using the call sign WND218 (1.000008087).

They are using the frequencies outside their area, and illegal frequencies unlicensed by the FCC. Dr. Staninger 

who wrote the report will be able to explain this better. Dr. Staninger introduced me to an Attorney which wrote 

letters to the FCC on the Frequencies coming into me, and the areas of Port Richey to no Avail. It should be a 

simple thing for a signal intelligence officer to stop, or Jam these frequencies which are coming into my body, 

which are slowly Murdering me. I will be trying to hire legal counsel to stop these signals, and to financially 

reimburse my family and I for all our expenditures and any past and future medical expenses incurred, plus the 

enormous pain and suffering I have gone through. If I have to, I will represent myself, as the Bar Association, 

and the Medical associations are warning Attorneys, and Medical Personnel not to discuss this. I have substantial 

evidence, many witnesses, and am willing to eventually hire a private investigator if needed to stop this. This will

take a lot of time since I depend on Social Security Disability to live. I will be Patient in my Task assigned to me 

by a Higher Authority than any Government in the World. In these last days we must endure, and suffer at the 

hand of wickedness, and evil, and wait for our God to respond. It needs to stop not only with me but with the 

Millions across the Globe who are being Tortured by these Terrorists daily, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, which

is why I am fighting so hard not for me only, but for all victims around the World. All Reports, Medical Reports/

Evidence, Background Searches on myself, Witness Affidavits, location of Perpetrators/Gang Stalkers at time of 

incident, names and addresses are easily obtained, expenditures over the last 20 years, etc... Are all Available 

upon request.



Over the Tampa, Florida area where I live, and over my brother’s house specifically, there are Military 

Jets constantly spraying Chem-Trails, chemicals, and I suspect Nano-Technology (Mesogens), as the 

publications, and researchers have pointed out to us. Also, constant Patrolling by Military Drones, like the 

Predator, and with, I suspect using L3 Communication devices for spying, and extremely small drones about one-

fourth the size of a predator drone in appearance of the AT-2220 drone used for Communication and Spying 

which I have to use Binoculars to see adequately. The AT-2220 drone was running at night without lights on as 

the predator drones had, spraying specific, smaller, maybe 100-yard Chem-Trails over the House. This is 

happening all over the world. These chem-trails are outlined in Elena Freelands Book “Under an Ionized Sky: 

From Chemtrails to Space Fence Lockdown”. It is a must read if you want to know what is happening to us, 

NOW!!! Also, Robert Duncans book “Project: Soul Catcher” both are a must read if you are concerned about 

your life, and the lives of your Family, and Friends. 

As I have stated Eyewitness Testimony is available to the Physical Manifestation of this. The 

Manipulation of my head, Torso, Extremities, Eyes, and Facial Gestures, as well as substantial Sleep Deprivation

all caused by the physical manipulation of my Central Nervous System, and Control through the Implanted 

Nano-Technology (Mesogens), and the Communication with it by Neural Electromagnetic Frequencies. I can 

have the Eyewitnesses send Sworn Affidavits to Attest to all of this which gives Conclusive Evidence of the 

severe physical damage to my Cervical and Lumbar Spines, Central (Brain & Spinal Cord) and Peripheral 

(Somatic & Autonomic) Nervous Systems, as well as severe damage to my Brain (Cerebral Vascular Disorders, 

Brain Aneurism, Cerebral Hemorrage, Stenosis, and Deteriation of White Matter), Morgellons Disease from the 

Mesogens throughout my Torso, head, and Extremities, Heart, Lung, and Organ damage. All these Medical 

Disorders can be evidenced through my Medical Records, and Imaging records from my Doctors, and 

Radiologists. Caused by the Electronic Intrusion of my body by these abhorrent Crimes committed against me by

these Psychopathic Terrorists, who are also committing these crimes to against Millions of Innocent Souls across 

this planet. The evidence of this, all my reports from Private Investigation, and Industrial Toxicologist, and 

Medical Records, Imaging Records, and the witnesses, all people, Law Enforcement officers, Paramedics, 

Doctors, and Pharmacist have been described in this Testimony. Also there is evidence from Military Intelligence

officers, and Government Agency Intelligence Officers, Law Enforcement Officials, well renowned Scientists, 

Doctors, Attorneys, American Diplomats, American Embassy Workers, United States Patents, Inventors, well 



known Politicians, Security Personnel, Neuro Scientists, NASA Scientists, Government Agency Whistle 

Blowers, Federal court rulings, and United States Supreme Court Rulings on the website targetedevidence.com 

put together by the Commissioners, and Directors at Targeted Justice, all attesting to the fact that this technology 

is there, and is being used against the United States Citizens, and against the Citizens of all Countries in the 

World. All this Evidence is Indisputable, unquestionable, uncontestable, and Conclusive to the fact that the 

Perpetrators, Defendants in this case, are Guilty of these Horrendous acts of Electronic Intrusion, attempted 

murder, murder, treason, and Terrorism. I am sure that the Courts will come up with several other charges as 

these cases come forward and the Investigations are Completed. As they have in many cases in Federal Court, 

and the United States Supreme Court

Right now, and in the very near future, increasingly the population of the United States, Europe, and the 

World will not have their own thoughts, their own desires, their own emotions. In my case to begin with they 

used “The Voice of God” program against me developed by the CIA Decades ago. It was very difficult for them 

to control me due to my “Faith” in God and not knowing how he speaks to us. In my opinion WBAN (Whole 

Body Area Network) Systems, and MBAN (Medical Body Area Network) Systems should be outlawed, as well 

as the Wireless Technology that Controls these Systems. It systematically kills the patient through Ionic 

Radiation, causing innumerable diseases. All Nano-Technology, Mesogens, and all Wireless Technology needs 

to be Strictly Enforced, and an Oversight committee comprised of Victims of this Technology needs to be 

Assembled to invoke new Legislation, and Laws against both. As you have just heard I know from personal 

experience how powerful this technology is, and so do millions of others. It has the capability to give thought, 

emotions, responses, physical actions, and speech without the person being aware of it. I did not know it for over 

(10) ten years that I was being Controlled, although I knew something was going on, I did not know what, I trust 

in God, and have Faith in my Lord and “He” was the only one, and only thing that got me through. Once they 

started the V2K (voice to skull) Audio Harassment I started fighting them, but without that I would have never 

known. There was a program on the Travel Channel called “Legend Hunter” that stated over 30% of Americans 

have complained that they might be under some kind of “Mind Control”. The percentage is probably much 

higher than that in both the United States, Europe, and Globally. There was also a program on the history 

channel, called “In Search Of” with Zachary Quintos which spoke of this Technology, the James Walbert case 

which was won in Federal Court, and the Technology being used against Americans. Everyone knows about the 



New York Times article concerning the American Diplomats in Cuba, and China. We need to get the Word about

the Government, Corporations, and Terrorists using Control Technology out to everyone in the World. Every 

man, woman, and child need to know, as they will not be able to give them subtle thoughts and control their 

thoughts unknowingly, if everyone knows about this extremely dangerous problem, and has the Knowledge that 

this Detrimental and Treacherous Technology exists and is being used on them or planning to be used used on 

them. This may cost me my life for saying this, but my life means nothing compared to the millions of people 

being affected and will be affected by this Technology. I know not everyone in the government, Intelligence 

agencies, Law Enforcement, and Corporations are not responsible, some are good God fearing people, but for 

those that are responsible. The God Fearing, good hearted Intelligence Agents Politicians, and Law Enforcement 

Agencies need to use all of their Contacts, Resources, and God given abilities to hunt down and bring Criminal, 

and Civil charges against the Deep State, and everyone responsible, including: the DOD, DARPA, DOJ, DHS, 

NSA, CIA, FBI, all State and local Law Enforcement Agencies, Companies contracted by them, all people who 

are hired by them that know they are breaking the law. It would be a simple thing to obtain FOIA – Freedom of 

information Act Documents from all Government Agencies, Government contractors, and the Universities and 

Colleges in involved.  These are nothing but low life terrorists which have committed the worst atrocities in the 

history of mankind. It needs to go from here to the Federal Courts, to the United States Supreme Court.  If 

Legislation, and Laws are not enacted against this, all of us will become victims of this technology and the 

Aspirations, and Rapaciousness of the Deep State will be realized very soon. They are trying to take away our 

Humanity completely. If they Succeed with their plans, we will all become Inhumans controlled by the Deep 

State losing our Entire Selves to Them. Thinking what they want us to think, doing what they want us to do, 

speaking what they want us to speak, Acting the way they want us to act. I know this is very frightening, but it is 

very true, it is a fact, we cannot deny this or the above will happen to all of us on this planet. That is their goal!!! 

I reiterate it is a very powerful Technology that needs to be stopped by any “means” necessary. I hate to say this 

because I love my Country, and I love the Planet, and all the People in it. I have a Deep Love for God, and all his

Creation. But if Required, we need to do whatever it takes to stop this, even if it means going to War against 

these Evil Agencies, Companies, and People, whatever that may entail. It means that much to the people whom I 

love on this planet, and to all of God’s Creation. 



In Closing, the reason it is more difficult for the perpetrators, which I deem as Terrorists to control me, and others

like me who have Faith. 

Knowledge, Wisdom, & Understanding are not from Men but from GOD. 

All Their Technology and Artificial Intelligence will eventually Fail!!!

According to the writings of the great Philosophers, Thinkers, and Prophets of all time, 

from various Cultures around the World – No One can Control man Except GOD.

In the Confucian analects of Great Learning

In CHAP. 22. The Master said, 'Heaven produced the virtue 

that is in me.

The Gospel of Buddha- In - All Life is Spiritual

Said the Blessed One: "I say to thee, thy mind is spiritual,

 but neither is the sense-perceived void of spirituality.

 In the Hypertext Quran, in Sura 2, in Baqara, or the Heifer

Verse 32. They said: "Glory to You: of knowledge

We have none, save what You

Have taught us: in truth it is You

Who are perfect in knowledge and wisdom."

The Gospel of John 1: 4 & 9 – John the Divine States

4 In Him was life; and the life was the light of men.

9 That was the true Light  ,   which lights every man that cometh into the world.

The Gospel of John 15:5 – Jesus Christ States



 for without me ye can do nothing  .  

The Gospel of Luke 11: 2 – Jesus Christ States” in the Lord’s Prayer

Our Father which art in heaven

your will be done, on earth as it is in heaven.

Ephesians 4:6 – The Apostle Paul States

6 One God and Father of all, who is above all, and through all, and in you all.

The American Indians - the Navajo - A TALE OF KININAÉKAI:

PRAYER No. 1. 

1. In Kininaékai

5. O, Talking God!

6. His feet, my feet, restore (or heal).

7. His limbs, my limbs, restore.

S. His body, my body, restore.

9. His mind, my mind, restore.

10. His voice, my voice, restore.

In Ancient Greece - Laws : by Plato – Book 1 – 360 B.C.

Athenian Stranger. Tell me, Strangers, is a God 

or some man supposed to be the author of your laws?

Cleinias. A God, Stranger; in very truth a, God: 

http://www.sacred-texts.com/bib/ebd/ebd170.htm#006


Ancient Rome - ON THE NATURE OF THINGS - 50 BC

by Titus Lucretius Carus                            

But some men, ignorant of matter, think,

 Opposing this, that not without the gods,

Lest humankind should perish. When they feign

  That gods have stablished all things but for man,

By Amos one of the Minor but Great Prophets

Amos 4:13

 he that forms the mountains, and creates the wind,

 and   declares unto man what his thought is   

The   LORD  , The   God of hosts  , is his name.

By King Solomon

Proverbs 16:33

The lot is cast into the lap; but it’s every decision is from the LORD  .  

Proverbs 16:9

A man's heart devises his way: but the LORD directs his steps.

Proverbs 16:1

 The preparations of the heart in man, and the answer of the tongue, is from the LORD.

Proverbs - 2:6

  For the Lord gives Wisdom

   From his Mouth come Knowledge and Understanding.



I declare under the penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Florida, and International Law that the 
above Testimony is true and correct.

Dated this 15th of February, 2019.

Plantiffs Name

                                     

Plantiffs Signature

                                                                                           


